
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 5 December 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

105(v4)  
------ 

Emergency Question  

The item started at 13.30 

To ask the First Minister: 

Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd) Will the First Minister make a statement on the 

implications for Wales of bespoke border arrangements for Northern Ireland? 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Public Good and 

a Prosperous Wales - Consultation Response 

(45 mins)   

Supporting document 

Consultation: A reformed post-compulsory education and training system 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/05-12-2017/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=577&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
https://consultations.gov.wales/consultations/reformed-post-compulsory-education-and-training-system


4 Debate: Stage 4 of the Abolition of the Right to Buy and 

Associated Rights (Wales) Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM6607 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.47: 

Approves the Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated Rights (Wales) Bill. 

Abolition of the Right to Buy and Associated Rights (Wales) Bill 

5 Debate: The Draft Budget 2018-19 

(120 mins)   

NDM6603 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 20.12: 

Notes the Draft Budget for the financial year 2018-2019 laid in the Table Office 

by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government on 3 and 24 October 

2017. 

Supporting documents 

Report of the Finance Committee 

Report of the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee 

Report of the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 

Report of the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee 

Report of the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee 

Letter from the Acting Chair of the Culture, Welsh Language and Communications 

Committee to the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

Letter from the Acting Chair of the Culture, Welsh Language and Communications 

Committee to the Minister for Culture, Tourism and Sport 

Letter from the Acting Chair of the Culture, Welsh Language and Communications 

Committee to the Minister for Welsh Language and Lifelong Learning (Annex) 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69202/Abolition%20of%20the%20Right%20to%20Buy%20and%20Associated%20Rights%20Wales%20Bill,%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%203.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11213/gen-ld11213-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11249/gen-ld11249-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11302/cr-ld11302-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11296/cr-ld11296-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11301/cr-ld11301-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11300/cr-ld11300-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11298/cr-ld11298-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11299/cr-ld11299-e.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69345/Paper%201.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69345/Paper%201.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69346/Paper%202.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69346/Paper%202.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69347/Paper%203.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69347/Paper%203.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s69398/Paper%203a.pdf


The following amendment has been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Delete all and replace with: 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Believes that the Welsh Government's draft Budget 2018-2019 fails to adequately 

meet the needs of the Welsh people. 

6 Debate: Air Quality 

(60 mins)   

NDM6602 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Acknowledges the urgent need for action, including work across all parts of the 

Welsh Government, to tackle poor air quality affecting human health and the 

natural environment in Wales. 

2. Supports the development of a clean air plan for Wales to deliver improvements 

over and above legal compliance for all our citizens, including through: 

a) a clean air zone framework to ensure the consistent and effective 

implementation of clean air zones by local authorities, wherever they are needed; 

b) improvements to local authority reporting on air quality issues in their areas 

and their plans to deal with them; 

c) the establishment of a national air quality assessment and monitoring centre 

for Wales, to advise local and national government on the extent of poor air 

quality and the effectiveness of current and future actions; 

d) the delivery of an on-going air quality campaign and other interventions to 

raise public awareness of poor air quality and to change behaviour. 

3. Calls on the UK Government to back up its stated commitment of phasing out 

new petrol and diesel cars and vans by 2040 with a concrete set of milestones to 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584


be achieved ahead of that date, accelerating the transition to zero emission road 

transport in the UK, and bringing forward the associated public health outcomes. 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Insert as new point after point 1 and renumber accordingly: 

Calls upon the Welsh Government to treat air pollution as a public health issue. 

Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Insert as new point after point 1 and renumber accordingly: 

Calls upon the Welsh Government to publish a national air pollution strategy. 

Amendment 3. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Insert as new point after point 2 and renumber accordingly: 

Calls upon the Welsh Government to issue guidance to local health boards on 

alerting residents of air pollution levels. 

Amendment 4. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Insert as new point after point 2 and renumber accordingly: 

Calls upon the Welsh Government to issue guidance to local authorities on how 

they should monitor air quality outside schools and on active travel routes. 

Amendment 5. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Delete point 3 and replace with: 

Welcomes the innovative measures promoted by the UK Government, such as 

phasing out all diesel and petrol engines by 2040 – and calls for greater 

partnership links between the Welsh and UK Government on this policy, to ensure 

the transition to zero-emission road transport in the UK and bringing forward the 

associated public health outcomes. 

Amendment 6 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Add as new point at end of motion: 

Recognises the need to decarbonise the transport sector and welcomes the 

provision of £2 million towards electric vehicle charging as a result of Plaid 

Cymru’s budget agreement with the Welsh Government. 

7 Voting Time 

   

Votes Summary  

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 6 December 2017 



01/12/2017 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 30/11/2017 for answer on 05/12/2017 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/05-12-2017/ 1/2

First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 30/11/2017
for answer on 05/12/2017

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after
Question 2.

Darren Millar  Clwyd West
OAQ51393
Will the First Minister confirm the process for addressing complaints regarding the First Minister's
adherence to the ministerial code?

1

David Melding  South Wales Central
OAQ51417
Will the First Minister make a statement on teacher recruitment in South Wales Central?

2

Rhun ap Iorwerth  Ynys Môn
OAQ51414 Tabled in Welsh
Will the First Minister provide an update on Welsh Government round-table discussions on leaving the
European Union?

3

Angela Burns  Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire
OAQ51403
Will the First Minister make a statement on plans to promote openness and transparency within the Welsh
Government?

4

Steffan Lewis  South Wales East
OAQ51401
Will the First Minister make a statement on the future of perinatal mental health services in Wales?

5

Joyce Watson  Mid and West Wales
OAQ51438
Will the First Minister make a statement in response to the announcement that wholesaler Palmer and
Harvey has gone into administration?

6

Lynne Neagle  Torfaen
OAQ51439
Will the First Minister provide an update on the impact of universal credit in Torfaen?

7

David Rees  Aberavon
OAQ51428
Has the First Minister sought legal advice on the covenant that exists on land in Baglan industrial park on
which the Ministry of Justice wishes to build a new prison?

8

Mohammad Asghar  South Wales East Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=289
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130


01/12/2017 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 30/11/2017 for answer on 05/12/2017 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/05-12-2017/ 2/2

OAQ51409
What is the Welsh Government doing to improve services for dementia patients in south-east Wales?

9

Dai Lloyd  South Wales West
OAQ51440
Will the First Minister make a statement on plans for economic development in the Afan valley?

10

Simon Thomas  Mid and West Wales
OAQ51437 Tabled in Welsh
Will the First Minister make a statement on the terms of reference of the inquiry by the independent adviser
to the Welsh Government on the ministerial code?

11

Sian Gwenllian  Arfon
OAQ51427 Tabled in Welsh
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the impact of housing developments on the Welsh
language?

12

Mick Antoniw  Pontypridd
OAQ51395
Will the First Minister make a statement on the devolution of policing to Wales?

13

Neil Hamilton  Mid and West Wales
OAQ51441
Will the First Minister make a statement on the appointment of Welsh Government advisers?

14

Lee Waters  Llanelli
OAQ51436
Will the First Minister provide an update on the implementation of the Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013?

15

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 12 December 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services: Working Together for Safer Communities (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Connecting Wales, a strategic approach to Transport (45 mins) 

 The Regulated Services (Service Providers and Responsible Individuals) 

(Wales) Regulations 2017 (30 mins) 

 Debate: The Equality and Human Rights Commission Annual Review 

2016-2017 (60 mins) 

 Debate: Stage 4 of the Additional Learning Needs and Education 

Tribunal (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 13 December 2017 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Debate on the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee report: Branching out: a new ambition for woodland 

policies (60 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)  

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Mike Hedges (Swansea East) (30 mins) 

 

Recess: Monday 18 December 2017 – Sunday 7 January 2018 

 

Tuesday 9 January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Prescribed Requirements and 

Default Scheme) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2018 (15 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Financial Guidance and Claims Bill 

(15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 10 January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 Debate on the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs 

Committee report: Turning the tide? Report of the inquiry into the 

Welsh Government’s approach to Marine Protected Area management 

(60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 16 January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: The 

Parliamentary Review of Health and Social Care in Wales (45 mins) 

 Debate: The Final Budget 2018-19 (60 mins) 

 

Wednesday 17 January 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Debate on the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee's report on 

Primary Care Clusters (60 mins) 

 Short Debate (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

